JOSHUA CHING

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Versatile leader with excellent student development skills, being a reliable team player and the ability to manage multiple priorities coupled with more than seven years of experience working with students. Excellent team builder and leader of initiatives. Seeking to develop professional development and collaboration of administrative work.

WORK HISTORY

ASB President, 05/2022 to Current

Point Loma Nazarene University - San Diego, CA

- Voted in by the student body to serve as the chief executive student government president
- · Lead strategic goals and initiatives of board
- · Manage the internal affairs of the Board of Directors
- · Represent the student body of Point Loma Nazarene University

Youth Ministry Intern, 01/2021 to 08/2021 Captivate Church - San Diego, CA

- Planned and conducted worship services, wrote sermons and worked with key church leaders to carry out church mission
- Led programs such as worship, study, fellowship and service opportunities
- · Oversaw administration and management of all areas of ministry

Residential Assistant, 08/2020 to 05/2021

Point Loma Nazarene University - San Diego, CA

- Established relationships with students on the halls
- Cultivated an environment of belonging and safety
- · Engaged with students, being a resource and maintaining the halls

Paddleboarding Instructor, 05/2019 to 09/2020

Pirate Coast Paddle Company - Newport Beach

- Spent quality time with children and provided for them to help them have a good time
- · Managed logistics, worked to accomplish our strategic goals

CONTACT

Address: San Diego, CA 92106

Phone: (714) 833-6929

Email:

joshuaching3344@pointloma.edu

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Psychology, Expected in 05/2023

Point Loma Nazarene University - San

Diego, CA

- Extracurricular Activities: Intramural Employee, involved in many clubs
- Elected to President for ASB in 2022-2023

High School Diploma, 05/2019

Troy High School - Fullerton, CA

- · Valedictorian, High Honors, Troy Tech
- 2,700 students

SKILLS

- Great communicator
- Event planning
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Creative and innovative
- Public relations
- Natural leader
- Team Player

STRENGTHS

- According to StrengthsFinder2.0
- Communication Woo Includer -Developer - Empathy